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July 20, 2012

Gus Frangos
Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
323 W. Lakeside, Suite 160
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

NON-HPV

PROJECT ID : CL 12 1173
NOTICE OF VIOLATION : NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Frangos:

On July 10, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Cuyahoga
County Land Reutilization Corp.'s (CCLRC) asbestos removal project located at 4220
Larkspur Lane in Warrensville Heights. This letter serves as notification that you are in
violation of the following applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Asbestos removal projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.05(G).

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(4)(xi) and
OAC Rule 37452003(A)(4)(k) by failing to follow the description of work practices and
engineering controls to be used to comply with the requirements including asbestos removal
and waste-handling emission control procedures.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project also violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(3) and
OAC Rule 3745-2004(A)(3) when Regulated Asbestos Containing Materials (RACM) was
stripped from a facility component while it remained in place at the facility, and the
abatement contractor failed to adequately wet the RACM during the stripping operation.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(6)(i) and
OAC Rule 37452004(A)(6)(a) by failing to adequately wet the material and ensure that it
remains wet until collected and contained or treated in preparation for disposal.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.150(a) and OAC
Rule 3745-20-05(B) by discharging visible emissions to the outside air during the collection,
processing, or packaging of any asbestos-containing waste material generated by the
source.
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Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that CCLRC submit a
Corrective Action Plan for complying with asbestos removal operations to the following
enforcement representative:

Mike Samec
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of
your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations
within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged
violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject to the
penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows fines of not
more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than one year, or
both, for each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Mike Samec at 216-420-7682. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA Project identification number for 4220 Larkspur Lane:
CL 12 1173.

-7	 / "_^?
Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

I'AWAI'T!I

cc:	 George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Benjamin W. Brown, City of Warrensville Heights
Cheryl Stephens, Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
Jim Maher, Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L :\Data\Facilities\+ Programs\Asbestos\Sites\Cuyahoga
County Land Bank\4220 Larkspur Lane CL 12 1173\2012-07-10 NOV
(owner). docx
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July 30, 2012

Antoine Bogan
Aero Abatement Services, Inc.
P0 Box 32428
Euclid, Ohio 44132

NON-HPV

PROJECT ID : CL 12 1173
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Bogan

On July 10, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected asbestos removal
project located at 4220 Larkspur Lane in Warrensville Heights. This letter serves as
notification that you are in violation of the following applicable air statutes, air regulations,
or air permit conditions.

Asbestos removal projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.05(G).

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(4)(xi) and
OAC Rule 37452003(A)(4)(k) by failing to follow the description of work practices and
engineering controls to be used to comply with the requirements including asbestos removal
and waste-handling emission control procedures. Section XI of the Notification lists barrier
tape, glove bags, AFD's, 6 mil poly, signs posted, wet method, double bag. CDAQ observed
these were not being utilized during the inspection.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project also violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(3) and
OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A) (3) when Regulated Asbestos Containing Materials (RACM) was
stripped from a facility component while it remained in place at the facility, and you failed
to adequately wet the RACM during the stripping operation.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(6)(i) and
OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(6)(a) for failing to adequately wet the material and ensure that it
remains wet until collected and contained or treated in preparation for disposal.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.150(a) and OAC
Rule 37452005(B) by discharging visible emissions to the outside air during the collection,
processing, or packaging of any asbestos-containing waste material generated by the

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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source.

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in noncompliance. CDAQ requests that Aero Abatement
Services, Inc. submit a Corrective Action Plan for complying with asbestos removal
operations to the following enforcement representative:

Mike Samec
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 211d Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of
your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations
within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged
violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and for permit terms and conditions are subject to the
penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows fines of not
more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than one year, or
both, for each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Mike Samec at 216-420-7682. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA Project identification number for 4220 Larkspur Lane:
CL 12 1173.

Si cerely

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/ms LK

cc:	 George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Pau]ian, Ohio EPA Central Office 	 -
Benjamin W. Brown, City of Warrensville Heights
Cheryl Stephens, Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
Jim Maher, Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
L:\IData\Facilities\+ Programs\Asbestos\Sites\Cuyahoga County Land
Bank\4220 Larkspur Lane CL 12 1173\20120710 NOV.docx



Witness signature Witness name (printed)

Q4g/
Date

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receiving a sealed letter from the City of
Cleveland, Division of Air Quality (CDAQ).

The recipient, by signing this receipt, affirms that he or she has received a letter
addressed to Mr. Antoine Bogan at Aero Abatement Services, Inc. located at 26881
Oriole Street Euclid, Ohio.

/.(} ArILRec	 nt s signature	 ecipient s na e (pri( d)	 Date

Certified Mail #70113500000017595835



City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

Department of Public Health
Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, Second Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839
216/664-2297 Fax: 216/420-8047
www.clevelandhealth.org

October 11, 2012

Antoine Bogan
Aero Abatement Services, Inc.
26881 Oriole Street
Euclid, Ohio 44132

RE : 4220 Larkspur Lane
PROJECT ID : CL 12 1173
RESOLUTION OF VIOLATIONS

SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CTJYAHOGA COUNTY

NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Bogan:

On July 25, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violations requiring Aero Abatement Services, Inc. to submit a Corrective Action Plan for
complying with asbestos removal operations. CDAQ is in receipt of a corrective action plan
by fax dated September 28, 2012, stating that "Aero Abatement terminated all that was
involved in the work practices that were sited at 4220 Larkspure Lane, then provide labor
and material necessary to do prompt clean up according to ODH requirements. Also, paid
for a visual inspection and will provide pictures. To prevent this from reoccurring
supervisor Antoine Bogan will head up all removal activities and see them followed
through."

The corrective action plan was received in a timely manner and appropriate steps were
taken to bring the project into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further
enforcement action is warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in
the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Mike Samec at
216-420-7682. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA project
identification number for 4220 Larkspur Lane : CL 12 1173.

Si erely,

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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cc	 John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
James Maher, Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
Cheryl Stephens, Cuyahoga County Land Reutilization Corp.
Benjamin Brown, City of Warrensville Heights
L :\Data\Facilities\+ Pro grams\Asb e stos\Site s\Cuyaho ga County Land
Bank\4220 Larkspur Lane CL 12 1173\2012-07-10 ROV.docx
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AERO ABATEMENT SERVICES, INC

September 30, 2012

To: Division of Air Quality

Aero Abatement terminated all that was involved in the work practices that were sited at 4220
Larkspure Lane, then provide labor and material necessary to do prompt clean up according to
ODH requirements. Also, paid for a visual inspection and will provide pictures. To prevent this
from reoccurring supervisor Antoine Bogan will head up all removal activities and see them
followed through.

All workers on this project shall be certified by the Ohio Department of Health. In the event that
au- clearance sampling is taken. The air clearance sampling test will be conducted in compliance
with the NTOSH Method 7400, a minimum of three samples shall be taken and show that the
concentration of fibers for each sample is less than or equal to a limit of quantitation for PCM
(0.01 fibers per cubic centimeter of air) and be performed by a certified Abatement Air
Monitoring Technician or Hazard Evaluation Specialist. All hazard abatement activities will be
done in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local regulations.

Disposal of asbestos containing material removed from this project will be at an EPA approved
landfill.

Signature

9 ^S^'

P.O. Box 32428 Euclid, 01-1 Phone 216-559-1316 Fax 216-731-0129 antoine@aeroabatement.net
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Microscopist /Microbiologist
AHES

JJC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE
P.O. BOX 20235
SHAKER fiTS., OHIO 44120
OFFICE PHONE #(216) 965.9993
FAX PHONE # (216) 373.1495

ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY REPORT

(ASBESTOS)

Conducted For: Aero Abatement Services
7102 Lawnview Ave.
Cleveland, Ohio 44103

Date Surveyed: July 13, 2012

Project Location; 4220 Lakspur Lane
Cleveland, Ohio 44128

On site inspection after removal of asbestos transite shingles from
exterior siding of house of project location above.

Summary Conclusion:

Visual examination of perimeter ground and exterior siding of house
revealed no evidence of transite shingle materials found after removal
and clean-up activities.

Visual Inspection & Report By: Jenna Duo #35133
Approved BY:Z3C3-...
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4D city Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

Department of Public Health
Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, Second Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839
216/664-2297 'Fax: 216/420-8047
www.develandhealth.org

SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAIIOGA COUNTY

CERTIFIED MAIL 7011 3500 0000 1769 6835
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 30, 2012

Antoine Bogan
Aero Abatement Services, Inc.
PO Box 32428
Euclid, Ohio 44132

PROJECT ID : CL 121173
NOTICE OF VIOLATION : NESIIAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Bogan:

On July 10, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected asbestos removal
project located at 4220 Larkspur Lane in Warrensville Heights. This letter serves as
notification that you are in violation of the following applicable air statutes, air regulations,
or air permit conditions.

Asbestos removal projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NE SHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.050.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(4)xi) and
OAC Rule 37452003(04)(k) by failing to follow the description of work practices and
engineering controls to be used to. comply with the requirements including asbestos removal
and waste-handling emission control procedures. Section XI of the Notification lists barrier
tape, glove bags, AFD's, 6 mil poly, signs posted, wet method, double bag. CDAQ observed
these were not being utilized during the inspection.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project also violated 40 CF  Part 61.145(c)(3) and
OAC Rule 3745-20'04(A)(3) when Regulated Asbestos Containing Materials (RACM) was
stripped, from a facility component while it remained in place at the facility, and you failed
to adequately wet the IRACM during the stripping operation.

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(6)6) and
OAC Rule 3745-2O-04A)(6Xa) for failing to adequately wet the material and ensure that it
remains wet until collected and contained or treated in preparation for disposal

On July 10, 2012, your asbestos removal project violated 40 CFR Part 61.150(a) and OAC
Rule 3745-20-05(B) by discharging visible emissions to the outside air during the collection,
processing, or packaging of any asbestos-containing waste material generated by the

An Fviuit flnr,nrl,,nihj FmnkthV
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT
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